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TO: ALL MEDICAL PROVIDERS AND NURSING FACILITIES PARTICIPATING IN 
THE NEW MEXICO MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

FROM: �� NANCY SMITH-LESLIE, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

THROUGH: MEGAN PFEFFER, QUALITY BUREAU CHIEF ·f 

SUBJECT: REVISED "NURSING FACILITY LEVEL OF CARE (NF LOC) CRITERIA AND

INSTRUCTIONS" EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2019 TO REPLACE "NURSING 

FACILITY LEVEL OF CARE CRITERIA AND INSTRUCTIONS" EFFECTIVE 

NOVEMBER 1, 2014 

Effective January 1, 2019, the "Nursing Facility Level of Care Criteria and Instructions" effective date 
November 1, 2014 is replaced with the attached revised NF LOC Criteria and Instructions. This 
supplement describes the criteria that must be utilized for all NF LOC medical eligibility detenninations 
beginning January 1, 2019. Revisions included: 

• NF LOC determinations for short-tenn Nursing Facility stays.
• Continuous NF LOC criteria and instructions for Community Benefit Members.

This supplement can be found online at: 
http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/providers/Registers and S upplements.aspx 

The revised NF LOC Criteria and Instruction can be found online at: 
http://www. hsd.state. nm. us/providers/nursing-foci Ii ty-level-of-care. aspx 
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